

JUNE MEETING

Pressing Future

1. **Location, Time & Date of next meeting**
2. **Scott**
 - **Summer Jobs Program**
 - **Natsu Matsuri**
3. **GIA – Erica & Brandon meet? – Deadline for submission is Friday, June 22nd.**
 - Webinar on Thursday, June 14th at 8pm
4. **June Event: Survival cooking class Sunday, June 24th, LLC 12:30-3:30pm**
 - JET's already notified event from 1-3:30pm ('organizers' arrive early).
 - ◇ JET's RSVP via email with Amy
 - ◇ Decide food 'stations': onigiri, miso soup, curry rice, snacks, etc.
 - ◇ Must buy food morning of, or evening before. Max \$200
 - ◇ One person/station (exec or JETAA)
 - ◇ Invite JETAA (non-exec)

Near Future

- **Natsu Matsuri: Celebrating Japanese Culture Sunday, July 22nd @ Marion Dewar Plaza, City Hall**
 - a. **Summer Student Program Update**
 - b. **Performers Update (Brandon)**
 - c. **Booths update (Erica)**
 - Amy sent email from potential vendor to Erica?
 - "Umbrella" fee for all non-food vendors?
 - d. **Advertising:**
 - Erica - update on Eventbrite
 - Steph - Website updates needed
 - Need to put vendors that have confirmed, and
 - change poster on Natsu Matsuri page
 - e. **Volunteers:**
 - Google Form:
 - Feedback on draft form
 - Post on website page
 - Volunteers:
 3. Update from Morgan
 - Scheduling of volunteers
 - Summer festival Google form added to Kohai sign-up?
 - Lanyards/name tags
 - Training
 - f. **Misc.**
 - Possibility of "hanami" picnic area
 - Map of Japanese restaurants nearby
 - Anime Gaming Convention - assist in Natsu Matsuri

Misc.:

- **Approve Minutes From May Meetings**
- **May Event (Hanami)**
 - Feedback

- Reimburse Harman?
 - Steph White has picnic at Major’s Hill Park on Saturday, June 9th.
- **Inventory**
 - Update on space at Scott’s apartment building:
- **Posting Agenda on Website (amendment to previous decision)**
 - a. Meeting minutes & agenda available to JETAA members on request.
- **“Letter to future self” (2017-2018 JETs)**
 - a. “Bring Forward System” update from Erica:
- **JETAA International**
 - a. Inter-chapter event:
 - ◇ Toronto will partner with us for Picton Wine Tour.
 - ◇ Kingston Trip
 - b. National conference in Winnipeg (August 10th-12th)
 - ◇ Vote on who will attend.
- 6. Finances & Mailbox**
 - b. Finances:
 - ◇ Update on incorporation date from Brandon.
 - b. Mailbox:
 - ◇ Renewed? For how long? Price?
 - ◇ Key?
- 8. 2018 JETs**
 - c. Sempai-Kohai:
 - ◇ Kohai Google form created/posted?
- 9. Membership Card**
- **JETAA Website**
 - a. Steph reimbursed?
- **Japanese classes**

Notes:
